EMERSON STRINGHAM
207 West Washington Avenue
Madison, Wisconsin

YQUR DATE MY DATE

1941 April 8

federal Reserve Board
Wasnington
Ds Cn

Genvlewmen:
Please ietl me have a copy ©0f tne Marcun <4 letier by

Mr. Eccles to Senator Pitiman about governmenl issuance OI new money.
Also, I snould appreciate inrormation aboul wnere your

perioailc statistics on ihe volume or economic activity are publisned.

Very truly yours,
e * -
@ hW""

{

L
Emerson Stringham.
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april 10, 1941.

Mr. ¥merson Stringham,
<U7 west washington avenue,
Madison, wisconsin.

My dear Mr. otringham:

There is enclosed a copy of thairman Eccles!
letter to liepresentative Patman, as requested in your
letter of april 8.

with reference to your request for information
concerning periodic statistics on the volume of economic
activity, I am enclosing a iist of tne publications of
this Board. 1f you will check the statements in wiich
you are interested and return the list to the Corres-
pondence and Publicetions vivision, your name will be
place on the mailing lists.

Very truly yours,

Secretary to
Mr. Elliott Thurston.
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